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From: Marchman, Vickie L. VLMARCHM@southernco.com)]

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 5:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Thompson, James .

Cc: ‘Mary Davis"; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A, (Beggs & Lane); Stone,

Jeff A.; Boyett, C. Shane; Livingston, Robert G.; Dodd, Richard W.; McGee, Robert L., Jr.
(GULF); Neyman, Margaret D.; Ritenour, Susan D.; Watson, Andrea S.; Thompson, James |;
Williams, David L. (Gulf)

Subject: Cover Letter for 2009 Cost of Service Load Research Study

Attachments: Cover Letter pdf

Attached is a revised cover letter which correctly describes Gulf Power’s June 21, 2010 revised filing as the
“Revised 2009 Cost of Service Load Research Study results”.

Please replace the cover letter previously submitted at 1:55 p.m. C.S.T. on June 21, 2010 with the attached cover
letter.

A Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231
Sdriteno@southernco.com

B. 2009 Cost of Service Load Research Study.
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 1 page.
E. The attached document is the revised cover letter for Gulf Power Company's 2009 Cost of Service Load
Research Study.
Vickie Marchman
Administrative Assistant
Corporate Secretary

Phone (B50) 444-5696
Fax (850) 444-6026
e-mail vimarchm@scuthernco.com

6/22/2010




Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Persacola, Farida 32520-0781

and Regufatory Manager
d v ’ Tel 850.444 6231

Fax 850.444.6026
SBRITEN(@southernco.com

cuLr a3
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

June 21, 2010

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 190000 - oT

Tallahassee FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

Submitted for electronic filing is Gulf Power Company’s Revised 2009 Cost of
Service lLoad Research Study results which is filed pursuant to Rule
25.6.0437(7).

The results Gulf submitted on June 17, 2010 included some errors that occurred
when converting the document to a PDF file. A complete revised document is
being provided for your convenience.

Sincerely,
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Enclosure

cc:. Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
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